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Legislative File No: 2017-0509

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Bryan K. Barnett
DATE: October 18, 2017

SUBJECT: Proclamation in Recognition of the 60t Anniversary of Troop 125 Boy Scouts

REQUEST:
Recognition of the 60t Anniversary of Troop 125 Boy Scouts

BACKGROUND:

Troop 125 Boy Scouts of America was founded in 1957. Since its founding over 1,300 youth have
participated as Scouts and over 100 adults have given time in support of the ideals of the Boy Scouts
of America as embodied in the Scout Oath and Law.

Troop 125 is made up of Scouts from the Greater Rochester Area and has drawn youth from all of the
Middle Schools and High Schools across Rochester Community Schools as well as many from
surrounding communities and schools.

Additionally one hundred and forty-seven Troop 125 Scouts have receive the rank of Eagle Scout since
our founding with many projects supporting Dinosaur Hill, Rochester Community House, Rochester
Schools and area parks, trails, churches, and nonprofits.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recognition.
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